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ATTACHMENT 4B1 
 
 

SAMPLE LETTER APPROVING WITHDRAWAL REQUEST 
 
 

(date) 
 
 
Charging Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 
 

Re: Case Name and Case Number 
 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
This confirms your telephone conversation on (date) with Field Agent (name), in which you 
requested to withdraw the unfair labor practice charge in the captioned case. 
 
Based upon your request to withdraw, I approve the withdrawal of the charge. 
 
 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 

 
                           Regional Director 

 
 
cc: Charged Party Rep. 

(Name and Address) 



 
  

 

ATTACHMENT 4B2 
 
 

SAMPLE LETTER APPROVING PARTIAL WITHDRAWAL REQUEST 
 
 

(date) 
 
 
Charging Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 
 

Re: Case Name and Case Number 
 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
This confirms your telephone conversation on (date), with Field Attorney,  
(Name), in which you intend to withdraw the 5 U.S.C. §§ 7116(a)(2) and (8) allegations in the 
captioned case. 
 
These allegations have been withdrawn with my approval.  The remaining independent 5 U.S.C. 
§ 7116(a)(1) allegation underlying the unfair labor practice charge will continue to be processed. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 

 
                           Regional Director 

 
 

cc: Charged Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 



 
  

 

ATTACHMENT 4B3 
 
 

MODEL DISMISSAL LETTER WITH FOOTNOTE APPROVING 
REQUEST TO RESCIND REQUEST TO WITHDRAW CHARGE 

(AFTER RD APPROVED IN WRITING 
REQUEST TO WITHDRAW CHARGE) 

 
 
 

(Date) 
 
 
CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Charging Party 
(Address) 
 

Re: Case Name and Number 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
 
1st ¶ Clear Statement of the allegations or issues as clarified during the investigation; 

[footnote at end of first sentence]1/ 1
 

  

 
2nd ¶  Succinct statement of the facts; 
 
 

                                                 
1/  On (date) I approved your request to withdraw the charge in this case.  In 
addition, on (date) you requested to rescind withdrawal of your request to withdraw 
charge.  I approve your request to rescind your withdrawal request and, for the 
reasons explained in this letter, dismiss the charge.  



 
 

3rd ¶  Statement of applicable law with supporting case cite(s); 
 
4th ¶ Application of the case law to the facts of the case (including application of 

prosecutorial discretion criteria); 
 
5th ¶ etc. Conclusion and Appeal rights — insert the following: 
 
Accordingly, I am refusing to issue a complaint in this (these) case(s) and I am dismissing your 
charges.   
 
You may file an appeal from the Regional Director’s decision in this case by mail, hand delivery, 
or by facsimile transmission.  Include the Case Number in your appeal and address it to: 
 

Federal Labor Relations Authority 
Office of the General Counsel 
1400 K Street, NW 
Attn:  Appeals 
Washington, D.C.    20424-0001 
 
Fax No. 202-482-6608 

 
Whichever method of filing you choose, please note that the last day for filing an appeal of this is 
(date).  This means that an appeal that is mailed must be postmarked, or an appeal must be 
hand delivered or faxed, no later than (date).  Please send a copy of your appeal to the Regional 
Director.  
 
If more time is needed to prepare an appeal, a motion to request an extension of time may be 
filed.  Mail, fax, or hand deliver the request for an extension of time to the Office of the General 
Counsel at the address listed above.  Because a request for an extension of time must be 
received at least five days before the date the appeal is due, any mailed, faxed, or hand-
delivered request for an extension of time in this case must be received at the above address no 
later than (date) 
 
The procedures, time limits, and grounds for filing an appeal are set forth in the Authority’s 
Regulations at section 2423.10(c) through (e) (Volume 5 of the Code of Regulations).  5 C.F.R. § 
2423.10(c)-(e).  The regulations may be found at any  Authority Regional Office, public law 
library, some large general purpose libraries, Federal Personnel Offices and the Authority’s 
Home Page internet site— www.FLRA.gov.  I have also enclosed a document which 
summarizes commonly-asked questions and answers regarding the Office of the General 
Counsel’s unfair labor practice appeals process. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Regional Director 
 



 
 

Enclosures 



 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 4D1 
 
 

SAMPLE FIR 
 

 
 
To:  Regional Director 
From:  Attorney 
Date:  insert  
 

FINAL INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
 

Case No.     insert  
Charging Party:   insert 
Charged Party:   insert 
Filed:     August 1, 2007 
Allegations:    7116(a)(1), (5) and (8) – unilateral change 
Date underlying event occurred: February 12, 2007 
Timeliness:    Yes 
Jurisdiction:    Yes 
Related Cases:    No 
 
FACTS 
 
In February 2007, two IIOs were informed that they were going to be processing orphan petitions 
while a district adjudication officer (DAO) was out on maternity leave.  Throughout February, they 
were provided with many hours of training from the DAO.  Some training sessions were held in a 
conference room with the IIOs’ supervisor present.  The DAO initially reviewed and approved 
petitions, but after she left in March, the employees processed and approved the petitions on 
their own.  Since that time the employees spend 100% of their time processing orphan petitions, 
including administrative duties related to the petitions.   
 
According to the IIO position description, IIOs provide highly technical counsel to the public 
about immigration and nationality law and regulations.  Principle duties include:  screening 
applications and petitions for completeness, appropriate fees, and proper supporting documents; 
determining prima facie eligibility for application accepted by the organizations; exploring all 
avenues of assistance available to the client; and observing and questioning clients for the 
purpose of determining if individuals are attempting to submit applications under fraudulent 
situations and reasons.  The IIO position description was recently amended to add the duty of 
“adjudicating applications and petitions from the general body of case work filed at the various 
offices which have been determined to be routine, less complex than those referred to 
Adjudications Officers or readily approvable.”  This duty is supposed to account for 35% of their 
duty time. 
 



 
 

The testimony of the IIOs revealed that the normal duties of the IIOs involve working the counter 
and answering general questions about applications.  IIOs also assist DAOs in processing 
applications and sometimes adjudicating simple petitions.  Previous petitions processed by the 
two IIOs include replacement of naturalization or citizenship certificates and replacement of 
green cards. 
 
There are two types of orphan petitions: the I-600A, Application for Advance Processing of 
Orphan Petition; and the I-600, Petition to Classify Orphan as an Immediate Relative.  In order to 
adjudicate an I-600, the IIOs have to review a home study performed by a licensed social worker 
to determine the fitness of the applicant to be a parent.  In order to adjudicate an I-600A, the IIOs 
not only have to determine whether a child meets the definition of an orphan under U.S. law, but 
also determine whether the adoption was completed in a proper manner according to the laws of 
the foreign country where the adoption occurred.  They are even more complicated than the I-
600As, and unlike most immigration applications, they require examination of the laws of multiple 
foreign countries.  Thus, according to the IIOs, adjudicating orphan petitions is much more 
complex than anything they had done previously.  Even according to the USCIS web site, 
“adjudicating applications to adopt foreign-born children involves some of the most complex 
decision-making within immigration services.”  

 
PARTIES’ ARGUMENTS 
 
The Charged Party asserts that the new duties are consistent with the IIO position description 
and do not constitute a change that is more than de minimis. 
 
The Charging Party asserts that the new duties are completely new duties that take up 100% of 
the employees’ work time.  The Charging Party pointed out that the employees needed training 
before assuming the new duties.   
 
LAW 
 
Prior to implementing a change in conditions of employment of bargaining unit employees, an 
agency is required to provide the exclusive representative with notice and an opportunity to 
bargain over those aspects of the change that are within the duty to bargain. See United States 
Army Corps of Eng’rs, Memphis Dist., Memphis, Tenn., 53 FLRA 79, 81 (1997).  Failure to 
provide notice and opportunity to bargain is a violation of section 7116(a)(1) and (5) of the 
Statute.  However, an agency is only required to bargain over changes that have more than a de 
minimis impact on the working conditions of bargaining unit employees.  SSA, Office of Hearings 
and Appeals, Charleston, S.C., 59 FLRA 646 (2004) (SSA).  In applying the de minimis standard, 
the Authority looks to the nature and extent of either the effect or the reasonably foreseeable 
effect of the change on bargaining unit employees’ conditions of employment.  See, e.g., United 
States Dep’t of the Treasury, IRS, 56 FLRA 906, 913 (2000). 
 
LEGAL ANALYSIS 
 
In this case, the change, at least by May or June when the duties became permanent, was 
arguably more than de minimis.  The change involved completely new duties that take up 100% 
of the employees’ work time.  Extensive training was necessary to prepare the employees for the 
duties.  The duties are far more complex than any duties the employees previously performed.  



 
 

Under the circumstances, the effect of the change on the IIOs conditions of employment is more 
than de minimis and thus the Activity violated sections 7116(a)(1) and (5) of the Statute by failing 
to provide the Union with notice and an opportunity to bargain. U.S. Dep’t. of HHS, SSA, 
Baltimore, Md., 41 FLRA 1309 (1991) (reorganization of Title 2 claims representatives found to 
be more than de minimis).  
 
Alternatively, it could be argued that the change is de minimis.  In this regard, IIOs are already 
responsible for processing various kinds of immigration petitions and for having general 
knowledge related to all petitions.  Thus, adjudicating orphan petitions is encompassed within 
their position description and a natural extension of their duties.  However, the IIO amended 
position description only expands their duties to simple petitions and the orphan petitions, even 
according to the USCIS web site, are very complicated.  It is also notable that the duties were 
taken over from an adjudication officer, thus indicating that the duties are within the DAO 
responsibilities and not typical IIO duties.   
 
Finally, this case is distinguishable from United States Dep’t of Homeland Sec., Border and 
Transp. Sec. Directorate, U.S. Customs and Border Prot., Border Patrol, Tucson Sector, Tucson, 
Ariz., 60 FLRA 169, 175 (2004) (Tucson Sector) where the Authority found the change to be de 
minimis.  In Tucson Sector, the Authority found, even assuming a change, that the change was 
de minimis, citing the fact that the employees were not assigned new duties, nor were they 
required to perform any duties not previously required of them.  The Authority also noted that the 
processes and procedures remained the same.  In this case, the duties are new and the 
employees have never been required to adjudicate this type of petition or any similar types of 
petitions.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that complaint issue absent settlement.  Remedy is retroactive bargaining 
and an appropriate notice signed by the San Francisco District Director and posted throughout 
the San Francisco District.  The 7116(a)(8) allegation needs to be withdrawn. 



 
 

 
ATTACHMENT 4D2 

 
 

SAMPLE AGENDA MINUTE OUTLINE FORMAT 
 
 
Case Name: 
 
Case No.:  
 
Agenda Date: 
 
Agent: 
 
Present: 
 
Brief Description of Allegation: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Summary of Agenda Discussion and Decision on each Allegation: 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Remedy: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Required: 
 
 
Trial Matters, If applicable: 
 

Witness(es), subpoena issues? 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Documents, subpoena issues? 



 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 4D3 
 
 

FIRST SAMPLE LETTER TO CHARGED PARTY 
RE: UNILATERAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

  
(date) 

 
 
Charged Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 
 

Re: (case name and #) 
 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
Enclosed is a copy of a Settlement Agreement and cover letter I have approved in the captioned 
case.   
 
Because the Charging Party is not a party to the Settlement Agreement, the Respondent does 
not commence performance of the terms and provisions of the agreement until you have been 
notified that no appeal has been filed or that the General Counsel has sustained the Regional 
Director.  Upon such notification, you should promptly take the actions described in the 
Settlement Agreement. 
 
Please direct all other communications and any requests for assistance or information to the 
Authority Agent named below. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Regional Director 
 
 
Authority Agent: (name) 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Charging Party 



 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 4D4 
 

 
SECOND SAMPLE LETTER TO CHARGED PARTY 

RE:  UNILATERAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
APPEAL DENIED--BEGIN COMPLIANCE 

 
 

(date) 
 
 
Charged Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 
 

Re: (case name and #) 
 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
On (date), I approved a Settlement Agreement in this case which Respondent executed.  On 
(date), the General Counsel denied the Charging Party’s appeal of my decision to approve the 
Agreement.  Respondent now should begin to comply with the terms of the Agreement. 
 
A copy of the Agreement and six (6) copies of the Notice to All Employees are enclosed.  As 
specified in the Agreement, copies of the Notice should be posted in conspicuous places, 
including all bulletin boards and other places where notices to employees represented by the 
(union) are customarily posted, for a period of at least sixty (60) consecutive days from the date 
of the posting.  The (Agency/Union) is responsible for making a sufficient number of copies to 
fulfill that obligation.  The (Agency/Union) also must take steps to ensure that the Notice is not 
altered, defaced, or covered by other material. 
 
Finally, the (Agency/Union) is required to notify me in writing within five (5) days of your receipt 
of this letter of the steps taken to comply with the requirements of the  



 
 

Agreement.  Upon the expiration of the 60-day posting period, the (Agency/Union) must certify to 
me in writing that the requisite posting of the Notice has been completed.  The (Agency/Union) 
should be served with copies of the notification and the certification.  
 
If you require any assistance or further information concerning compliance in this matter, please 
contact the Agent named below. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Regional Director 
 
Agent: (Name and Tel. #) 
enclosure 



 
 

 

 
ATTACHMENT 4D5 

 
 

SAMPLE LETTER TO CHARGING PARTY 
RE:  UNILATERAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 

(date) 
 
 
Charging Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 
 

Re: (case name and #) 
 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the Settlement Agreement which I approved in the captioned case.   By 
executing this agreement, the Charged Party has, among other things, agreed to (insert 
action(s)).  You object to the Settlement Agreement because you believe that (insert reason(s)). 
 
Pursuant to the General Counsel’s policy regarding the settlement of unfair labor practice cases, 
Regional Directors have authority to approve settlement agreements unilaterally.  In exercising 
this authority, Regional Directors consider certain criteria which include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Does the agreement remedy the specific allegations of the complaint? 
 

2. Does the agreement remedy the specific harm caused by the violation--to the 
individual and/or the institution? 

 
3. Has the Charging Party raised valid objections to the agreement? 

 
4. How does the agreement communicate to employees their rights under the Statute 

and communicate to affected employees the terms of the agreement? 
 

5. What is the cost (time, resources, and travel) involved in litigating the case in 
relation to the nature of the violation? 

 
Applying the above criteria to the facts of this case, I have concluded that approval of the 
Settlement Agreement effectuates the purposes and policies of the Statute. (Insert a couple of 
sentences explaining why). 
 



 
 

The Charged Party will not implement the terms of this Settlement Agreement until after either 
the time for filing an appeal of my approval of this Settlement Agreement has expired, or the 
General Counsel has denied such appeal.  At that time, I will instruct the Charged Party to 
implement the terms of the Settlement Agreement. 
 
You may file an appeal from the Regional Director’s decision in this case by mail, hand delivery, 
or by facsimile transmission.  Include the Case Number in your appeal and address it to: 
 

Federal Labor Relations Authority 
Office of the General Counsel 
1400 K Street, NW 
Attn:  Appeals 
Washington, D.C.    20424-0001 
 
Fax No. 202-482-6608 

 
Whichever method of filing you choose, please note that the last day for filing an appeal of this 
Settlement Agreement is (date).  This means that an appeal that is mailed must be postmarked, 
or an appeal must be hand delivered or faxed, no later than (date).  Please send a copy of your 
appeal to the Regional Director.  
 
If more time is needed to prepare an appeal, a motion to request an extension of time may be 
filed.  Mail, fax, or hand deliver the request for an extension of time to the Office of the General 
Counsel at the address listed above.  Because a request for an extension of time must be 
received at least five days before the date the appeal is due, any mailed, faxed, or hand-
delivered request for an extension of time in this case must be received at the above address no 
later than (date) 
 



 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 4D6 
 
 

SAMPLE LETTER TO CHARGED PARTY 
RE:  BILATERAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 

(Date) 
 
Charged Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 
 
 

Re: Case Name and Case Number 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name) and Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
I have approved the Settlement Agreement executed in the captioned case.  The (agency/union) 
now should begin to comply with the terms of the Agreement. 
 
A copy of the Agreement and six (6) copies of the Notice to All Employees are enclosed.  As 
specified in the Agreement, copies of the Notice should be posted in conspicuous places, 
including all bulletin boards and other places where notices to employees represented by the 
(union) are customarily posted, for a period of at least sixty (60) consecutive days from the date 
of the posting.  The (Agency/Union) is responsible for making a sufficient number of copies to 
fulfill that obligation.  The (Agency/Union) also must take steps to ensure that the Notice is not 
altered, defaced, or covered by other material. 
 
Finally, the (Agency/Union) is required to notify me in writing within five (5) days of your receipt 
of this letter of the steps taken to comply with the requirements of the Agreement.  Upon the 
expiration of the 60-day posting period, the (Agency/Union) must certify to me in writing that the 
requisite posting of the Notice has been  



 
 

completed.  The (Agency/Union) should be served with copies of the notification and the 
certification.  
 
If you require any assistance or further information concerning compliance in this matter, please 
contact the Agent named below. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Regional Director 
 
 
Agent: (Name and Tel. #) 
enclosure 
 
 
cc: Charging Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 



 
 

 

 
ATTACHMENT 4F1 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY 
WASHINGTON REGIONAL OFFICE 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Case No:  WA-CA-00003 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

STIPULATION AND 

 
FORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

Pursuant to § 2423.25 of the Authority’s Regulations, this Stipulation is entered into 

between the Agency (Name) (Respondent); the Union (Name); and the General Counsel of the 

Federal Labor Relations Authority (General Counsel) as a formal settlement of unfair labor 

practice Case No. WA-CA-00003.  The parties hereby stipulate and agree as follows: 

 

 
Procedural Background 

1. The Charging Party filed a charge in Case No. WA-CA-00003 with the Regional Director 

of the Federal Labor Relations Authority, Washington Region (Regional Director) on 

October 1, 1999.  The Respondent acknowledges receipt of the charge.  The Charging 

Party filed a first amended charge with the Regional Director on February 22, 2000.  The 

Respondent acknowledges receipt of the first amended charge. 

 

2. Pursuant to § 7104(f)(2)(B) of the Federal Service Labor-Management Relations Statute 

(Statute) and based on this charge, the Regional Director issued a complaint and notice of 

hearing on February 23, 2000.  The Respondent and the Charging Party were timely 

served copies of this complaint. 

AGENCY (NAME)  
(Respondent) 

 
-AND- 
 
UNION (NAME) 
 

(Charging Party) 



 
 

 

3. On March 15, 2000, the Acting Regional Director approved a Settlement Agreement in 

this case in which the Respondent agreed that it would post a notice to all employees; 

provide the Charging Party with copies of all correspondence received from bargaining 

unit employees in response to its solicitation of comments on August 31, 1999, 

September 3, 1999, November 4, 1999, and January 4, 2000; and hold a video 

teleconference (IVT) meeting similar to the meeting held on August 31, 1999, providing 

the Charging Party with prior notice and an opportunity to attend and participate in the 

meeting. 

 

4. On October 4, 2000, the Regional Director rescinded the bilateral settlement because the 

Respondent had failed to hold a video teleconference (IVT) meeting similar to the meeting 

held on August 31, 1999, providing the Charging Party with prior notice and an 

opportunity to attend and participate in the meeting. 

 

5. On October 5, 2000, the Regional Director reissued the complaint and notice of hearing in 

this case.  The Respondent and the Charging Party were timely served copies of this 

complaint. 

 

6. On October 24, 2000, the Respondent filed an answer to the reissued complaint. 

 

7. The Agency (name) is an agency under 5 U.S.C. § 7103(a)(3). 

Jurisdiction 

 

8. Union (name) is a labor organization under 5 U.S.C. § 7103(a) (4) and is the exclusive 

representative of a unit of employees appropriate for collective bargaining at the 

Respondent. 

 

9. Union (name) (if applicable, e.g., Council) is an agent of Union (name) for the purpose of 

representing employees in the Respondent’s Office (name of Office) within the unit 

described in paragraph 8. 

 



 
 

10. The parties are subject to the jurisdiction of the Statute. 

 

11. During the time period covered by this complaint, each person listed below occupied the 

position opposite his or her name: 

Facts Supporting Violations 

(name)  Deputy Commissioner, Agency (name) 

(name)  Associate Commissioner, Agency (name) 

(name)  Regional Chief Judge, (name of Region) 

(name)  Regional Chief Judge, (name of Office) 

 

12. During the time period covered by this complaint, the persons named in paragraph 11 

were supervisors and/or management officials under 5 U.S.C. § 7103(a)(10) and (11) at 

the Respondent. 

 

13. During the time period covered by this complaint, Employee (name) occupied the position 

of Administrative Law Judge, (Office). 

 

14. During the time period covered by this complaint, the person named in paragraph 13 was 

an agent of the Respondent. 

 

15.  During the time period covered by this complaint, the persons named in paragraphs 11 

and 13 were acting on behalf of the Respondent. 
 

16. On August 31, 1999, the Respondent, by (name), (name), (name), (name) and (name), 

held a meeting via interactive video teleconference (IVT) with employees in the bargaining 

unit described in paragraph 8. 

 

17. The Respondent discussed the Hearing Process Improvement (HPI) Plan at the meeting 

described in paragraph 16. 

 

18. The meeting described in paragraph 16 was formal in nature. 



 
 

 

19. The meeting described in paragraph 16 was held without affording the Charging Party 

notice and an opportunity to be represented. 

 

20. The Respondent, by employee (name), solicited suggestions and comments from 

employees in the bargaining unit described in paragraph 8 at the meeting described in 

paragraph 16. 

 

21. The Respondent was bargaining with the Charging Party over HPI during August 1999 

and during the months that followed. 

 

22. On or about September 3, 1999, the Respondent solicited comments about HPI from 

employees in the bargaining unit described in paragraph 8. 

 

23. On or about November 4, 1999, the Respondent solicited comments about HPI from 

employees in the bargaining unit described in paragraph 8. 

 

24. On or about January 4, 2000, the Respondent solicited comments about HPI from 

employees in the bargaining unit described in paragraph 8. 

 

25. By the conduct described in paragraphs 16 through 19, the Respondent failed to comply 

with 5 U.S.C. § 7114(a)(2)(A). 

Legal Conclusions 

 

26. By the conduct described in paragraphs 16 through 19, and paragraph 25, the 

Respondent committed an unfair labor practice in violation of 5 U.S.C. § 7116(a)(1) and 

(8). 

 

27. By the conduct described in paragraphs 20, 22, 23, and 24, the Respondent committed 

unfair labor practices in violation of 5 U.S.C. § 7116(a)(1) and (5). 



 
 

 

28. The parties hereby waive their right to a formal hearing, a decision by an Administrative 

Law Judge, and any other proceedings to which they might be entitled under the Statute 

or the Regulations. 

 

29. Based on this Stipulation and record, the parties hereby consent to the entry without 

further notice of an FLRA Order providing as follows: 

 

The Respondent shall: 

 

(1) Cease and desist from 

 

(a)  Conducting formal discussions with bargaining unit employees without 

affording the Union (name),  the exclusive representative of the employees, prior 

notice and an opportunity to be represented at the formal discussion, including 

formal discussions held by interactive video teleconference (IVT). 

 

(b)  Failing and refusing to bargain in good faith with the Union by bypassing the 

Union and dealing directly with bargaining unit employees concerning proposed 

changes in their conditions of employment, including the hearing process 

improvement (HPI) initiative. 

 

(c)  In any like or related manner, interfering with, restraining, or coercing its 

employees in the exercise of rights assured to them by the Federal Service Labor-

Management Relations Statute. 
 

(2)  Take the following affirmative actions in order to effectuate the policies of the 

Statute: 

 

(a)  Hold a video teleconference (IVT) session about HPI on (date), from 1:00 pm 

to 2:30 pm (Eastern), including all bargaining unit employees in Office (name), and 

allow the Charging Party an opportunity to be represented and to participate to the 



 
 

extent required by the Statute.  Should the Respondent be unable to broadcast on 

(date), due to circumstances beyond its control such as system failure or act of 

God, it will hold the IVT session no later than (date). 

 

(b)  Post at all facilities where bargaining unit employees are located copies of the 

Notice to All Employees, attached hereto as Appendix A, on forms to be furnished 

by the Regional Director.  On receipt of such forms, they shall be signed by the 

Associate Commissioner for (Office) and shall be posted and maintained for 60 

consecutive days thereafter in conspicuous places, including all bulletin boards and 

other places where notices to employees are customarily posted.  Reasonable 

steps shall be taken to ensure that such Notices are not altered, defaced, or 

covered by any other material. 
 

(c)  Pursuant to § 2423.41 of the Authority’s Rules and Regulations, notify the 

Washington Regional Director, in writing, after 5 days and again after 60 days from 

the date of this Order, as to what steps have been taken to comply. 

 

30. A U.S. Court of Appeals for any appropriate circuit may, upon application by the Authority, 

enter its decree enforcing the Order of the Authority consistent with paragraph 29.  The 

Respondent waives all defenses to entry of the decree enforcing compliance with the 

Order of the Authority, and its right to receive notice of the filing of an application for the 

entry of such decree, provided that the decree is consistent with paragraph 29 herein.  

After the entry of the decree, the Respondent shall be required to comply with the 

affirmative provisions of the Authority’s Order to the extent that it has not already done so. 

 

31. This Stipulation, together with the attached appendix, shall constitute the entire record of 

this matter and the entire agreement of the parties, there being no other agreement of any 

kind which varies, alters, or adds to this Stipulation. 

 



 
 

32. This Stipulation, together with the other documents constituting the record, shall be filed 

with the Authority in accordance with § 2423.25(c) of the Authority’s Regulations, and is 

subject to the approval of the Authority.  
 

This Stipulation shall be of no force and effect until the Authority has granted such 

approval.  Upon approval of the Stipulation by the Authority, the Respondent shall 

immediately comply with the provisions of the Authority Order, consistent with paragraph 

29 hereof. 

 

Agency (name)   Union (name) 
By _______________________ By__________________________ 
(name), Associate Commissioner (name), President 
Office (name)    
 
__________________________ ____________________________ 
Date    Date 
 
 
 
Federal Labor Relations Authority 
Washington Region 
By_______________________________ 
(name), Counsel for the General Counsel 
 
_________________________________ 
Date 
 
 

 
APPROVED: 

_________________________________ 
(name), Regional Director 
FLRA, Washington Region 
 
_________________________________ 
Date 



 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY 

WASHINGTON REGIONAL OFFICE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Case No:  WA-CA-00003 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF FORMAL SETTLEMENT 
 

Pursuant to section 2423.25(a)(2) of the Authority’s Regulations, all parties to this matter 

entered into a Formal Settlement, which I have approved.  Pursuant to section 2423.25(c) of the 

Regulations, the Formal Settlement is hereby forwarded to the Authority for approval. 

By the Formal Settlement Agreement, the Respondent has acknowledged that unfair labor 

practices were committed when it held an (date), meeting with bargaining unit employees of the 

Office (name) without providing the Union (name) with prior notice and an opportunity to be 

represented, and when it solicited input directly from bargaining unit employees at this meeting.  

The Respondent has further acknowledged that unfair labor practices were committed on (date); 

(date); and (date), when it again solicited input from bargaining unit employees. 

The Formal Settlement provides a complete remedy for the unfair labor practices, 

including an agreement that the Respondent will hold another meeting with employees on (date), 

with the Union present and post a Notice To All Employees.  Accordingly, approval of the Formal 

Settlement should be found to effectuate the purposes and policies of the Statute. 

AGENCY (NAME)  
(Respondent) 

 
-AND- 
 
UNION (NAME) 
 

(Charging Party) 



 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
CASE NO. WA-CA-00003 

 
I hereby certify that on March 19, 2001, I served the foregoing STIPULATION AND FORMAL 
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT upon the interested parties in this action by placing a true copy, 
postage prepaid, in the United States Post Office mailbox at Washington DC, addressed as 
follows: 
 
The Honorable (name) 
Administrative Law Judge 
Federal Labor Relations Authority 
1400 K St., NW 
Washington, DC  20424-0001 
202-482-6630 fax: 202-482-6629 CERTIFIED No. 
 
Agency (name) 
Address 
Tel. #   fax:   CERTIFIED No. 
 
Union (name) 
Address 
Tel.#  fax:   CERTIFIED No. 
 
(name) 
Deputy General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
Federal Labor Relations Authority 
1400 K St., NW 
Washington, DC  20424-0001  By regular mail 
 
 

_______________________________ 



 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 4G1 
 
 

MODEL DISMISSAL LETTER FORMAT 
 
 
 

(Date) 
 
 
CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Charging Party 
(Address) 
 
 

Re: Case Name & Number 
 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
 
1st ¶ Clear Statement of the allegations or issues as clarified during the investigation; 
 
 
2nd ¶  Succinct statement of the facts; 
 
 
3rd ¶  Statement of applicable law with supporting case cite(s); 
 
 
4th ¶ Application of the case law to the facts of the case  



 
 

5th ¶ etc. Conclusion and Appeal rights -- insert the following: 
 
Accordingly, I am refusing to issue a complaint in this (these) case(s) and I am dismissing you 
charges.   
 
If you do not agree with my decision, you may file an appeal from the Regional Director’s 
decision in this case by mail, hand delivery, or by facsimile transmission.  Include the Case 
Number in your appeal and address it to: 
 

Federal Labor Relations Authority 
Office of the General Counsel 
1400 K Street, NW 
Attn:  Appeals 
Washington, D.C.    20424-0001 
 
Fax No. 202-482-6608 

 
Whichever method of filing you choose, please note that the last day for filing an appeal of is 
(date).  This means that an appeal that is mailed must be postmarked, or an appeal must be 
hand delivered or faxed, no later than (date).  Please send a copy of your appeal to the Regional 
Director.  
 
If more time is needed to prepare an appeal, a motion to request an extension of time may be 
filed.  Mail, fax, or hand deliver the request for an extension of time to the Office of the General 
Counsel at the address listed above.  Because a request for an extension of time must be 
received at least five days before the date the appeal is due, any mailed, faxed, or hand-
delivered request for an extension of time in this case must be received at the above address no 
later than (date). 
 
The procedures, time limits, and grounds for filing an appeal are set forth in the Authority’s 
Regulations at section 2423.10(c) through (e) (Volume 5 of the Code of Federal Regulations).  5 
C.F.R. § 2423.10(c)-(e).  The regulations may be found at any Authority Regional Office, public 
law library, some large general purpose libraries, Federal Personnel Offices and the Authority’s 
Home Page internet site— www.FLRA.gov.  I have also enclosed a document which 
summarizes commonly-asked questions and answers regarding the Office of the General 
Counsel’s unfair labor practice appeals process. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Regional Director 
 
 
Enclosures 
  
 



 
 

cc: Charged Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 



 
 

 

 
ATTACHMENT 4G2 

 
 

MODEL PARTIAL DISMISSAL LETTER FORMAT 
  
 

(Date) 
 
 
CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Charging Party 
(Address) 
 
 

Re: Case Name 
Case # 

 
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
 
1st ¶ Clear statement of all of the allegations or issues as clarified during the 

investigation; 
 
2nd ¶  Describe the issues upon which complaint will issue. 
 
3rd ¶ Succinct statement of the facts that are the basis of the dismissal; 
 
4th ¶ Statement of applicable law with case cite(s) that support the dismissal; 
 
5th ¶ Application of the case law to the facts of the case; 



 
 

6th ¶ etc. Conclusion and Appeal rights — insert the following: 
 
Accordingly, I am refusing to issue a complaint on this (these) allegation(s) and they are 
therefore dismissed.   
 
If you do not agree with my decision, you may file an appeal from the Regional Director’s 
decision in this case by mail, hand delivery, or by facsimile transmission.  Include the Case 
Number in your appeal and address it to: 
 

Federal Labor Relations Authority 
Office of the General Counsel 
1400 K Street, NW 
Attn:  Appeals 
Washington, D.C.    20424-0001 
 
Fax No. 202-482-6608 

 
Whichever method of filing you choose, please note that the last day for filing an appeal is 
(date).  This means that an appeal that is mailed must be postmarked, or an appeal must be 
hand delivered or faxed, no later than (date).  Please send a copy of your appeal to the Regional 
Director.  
 
If more time is needed to prepare an appeal, a motion to request an extension of time may be 
filed.  Mail, fax, or hand deliver the request for an extension of time to the Office of the General 
Counsel at the address listed above.  Because a request for an extension of time must be 
received at least five days before the date the appeal is due, any mailed, faxed, or hand-
delivered request for an extension of time in this case must be received at the above address no 
later than (date). 
 
The procedures, time limits, and grounds for filing an appeal are contained in Volume 5 of the 
Code of Federal Regulations

 

 at section 2423.11(c)-(g).  5 C.F.R. § 2423.11(c)-(g).  The 
regulations may be found at any FLRA Regional Office, public law library, some large general 
purpose libraries, Federal Personnel Offices and the Authority’s Home Page internet site— 
www.FLRA.gov.  I have also enclosed a document which summarizes frequently-asked 
questions and answers regarding the Office of the General Counsel’s unfair labor practice 
appeals process. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Regional Director 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Charged Party Rep. 

(Name and Address) 



 
 

 

 
ATTACHMENT 4G3 

 
 

SAMPLE LETTER NOTIFYING PARTIES 
OF REVOCATION OF DISMISSAL LETTER AFTER APPEAL 

 
(Date) 

 
Charging Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 
Charged Party Rep. 
(Name and Address) 
 

Re: Case Name and Case Number 
   
Dear Mr./Ms. (Name) and Mr./Ms. (Name): 
 
On (date), I received a copy of the Charging Party’s appeal in the captioned case from the Office 
of the General Counsel.  Based on the issues raised in the appeal and a review of the record, I 
am revoking the dismissal letter dated (      ), and am reopening the case for further to investigate 
(insert issue/s).  I encourage the parties to cooperate fully in the investigation which will 
commence shortly. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Regional Director 
 
cc: (insert name) 

Assistant General Counsel for Appeals 
Office of the General Counsel 
Federal Labor Relations Authority 
1400 K Street, NW, Suite 210 
Washington, DC  20424-0001 

 


	Word Bookmarks
	ATTACHMENT_4B1
	ATTACHMENT_4B2
	ATTACHMENT_4B3
	ATTACHMENT_4D1
	ATTACHMENT_4D2
	ATTACHMENT_4D3
	ATTACHMENT_4D4
	ATTACHMENT_4D5
	ATTACHMENT_4D6
	ATTACHMENT_5C1
	ATTACHMENT_4F1
	ATTACHMENT_4G1
	ATTACHMENT_4G2
	ATTACHMENT_4G3


